
From: Hoc, HOO X
To: Baker, Stephen; OIP_Notifications Resource; Hoc, HOO X; Habighorst, Peter; Chimood, Jane; Starr, James
Subject: FW: 10 CFR 110.50(c) Notification for source shipment to Nucor Hertford County
Date: Wednesday, April 08, 2020 1:24:43 PM

 

From: David Artman
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 1:24:28 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Hoc, HOO X
Cc: Cliff Armstrong; Chris Lackinger
Subject: [External_Sender] 10 CFR 110.50(c) Notification for source shipment to Nucor Hertford County

Hello Mr. Stephen Baker,
 
Per your instructions, I want to follow up on our phone conversation this morning. To prevent the
future failure to file the 830 notification at least 7 days prior to the sources leaving the manufacturer
in Germany, we will do the following.

1. We will modify our QA/QC to reflect the requirement to file the 830 notification within the
designated time limits.

2. We will amend our internal checklist for source shipment to reflect the need to file the 830
notification within the designated time limits.

3. After an order has been place with IMS requiring importing or sources, we will notify the
future possessor of the sources of the notification requirement. We’ll provide a copy of the
completed 830 notification to them, and the date NRC was notified.

 
It is my belief that this will prevent any future occurrences of the failure to notify. All documentation
will be updated within the next 90 days. Our company CEO and Authorizing Officer is on this email,
and is fully aware of the situation.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please let us know.
 
Dave Artman
Service Coordinator
E-mail: service@imssystems.com
 
Service and support information
IMS Systems Service  +1 724 772 9772
IMS Germany Service +49 2056 975 200
 
IMS Systems Inc
519 Myoma Road
Mars, Pennsylvania  16046
Main: +1 724 772 9772
Fax:   +1 724 772 9786
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